
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

AGENDA
FEBRUARY 4, 2021

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Approval of minutes – January 7, 2021

(1) D-0420-09 Kairos Properties, LLC is requesting Architectural Review for the 
property located at 3928 Cypress Dr. The purpose of this request 
is for the renovation of an existing building. The property is owned 
by Kairos Properties, LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills O-1.

(2) D-0920-18 Alvin Cohn is requesting Architectural Review, Landscape 
Review and Final Review of Materials for the property located at 
3127 Blue Lake Dr. The purpose of this request is for a new 
building. The property is owned by Alvin Cohn and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills B-1.2.

(3) D-0221-04 Vestavia City Center is requesting Lighting Review for the 
property located at 1442 Montgomery Hwy. The purpose of this 
request is for replacement of bulbs. The property is owned by 
Vestavia City Center and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

Time of Adjournment.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD

MINUTES

JANUARY 7, 2021

The Vestavia Hills Landscape and Architectural Control Board met in a regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Robert Thompson, Chairman
Joe Ellis
Chris Pugh
Rip Weaver
Mae Coshatt
David Giddens

MEMBERS ABSENT: Jeff Slaton

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes for December 3, 2020 were presented for approval.

MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes for December 3, 2020 
was made by Mrs. Coshatt and 2nd was by Mr. Weaver.  Motion as carried 
on a voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Weaver- yes Mrs. Coshatt – yes
Mr. Giddens– yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials

D-0121-01 RDM 3, LLC is requesting Architectural Review, Landscape 
Review, and Final Review of Materials for the property located at 
3900 Crosshaven Dr. The purpose of this request is for a new
building. The property is owned by RDM 3, LLC and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills B-2.



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 2

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated the project will be for a 
new paint store.

Mark Gonzalez and Mac Montieth were present to explain the plan.

The Board agreed with most aspects of the plan but stated the dumpster needed to be 
recessed and screened.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final 
Review of Materials for the property located at 3900 Crosshaven Dr. was 
made by Mr. Weaver with the condition that the dumpster be recessed and 
screened.  Second was made by Mr. Giddens.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Weaver- yes Mrs. Coshatt – yes
Mr. Giddens– yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Architectural Review, Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials
 

D-0121-02 Jerry Matthews Gilmore is requesting Architectural Review, 
Landscape Review, and Final Review of Materials for the 
property located at 4209 Dolly Ridge Rd. The purpose of this 
request is for a new building. The property is owned by Jerry 
Matthews Gilmore and is zoned Vestavia Hills B-2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for an awning.

Wade Lowery and Scott Thompson were present to explain the plan.

The Board agreed with the plan but stated the landscape plan and retaining wall needed 
more detail. The applicants agreed.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials but 
not approval for the wall for the property located at 4209 Dolly Ridge Rd.
was made by Mr. Ellis.  Second was made by Mr. Weaver.  Voice vote as 
follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Weaver- yes Mrs. Coshatt – yes
Mr. Giddens– yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials
 

) D-0121-03 Albert L. Weber is requesting Architectural Review and Final 
Review of Materials for the property located at 1442 Montgomery 
Hwy. The purpose of this request is for renovation of an existing 



Design Review Board Minutes  

Page | 3

building. The property is owned by Albert L. Weber and is zoned 
Vestavia Hills B-2.

Mr. Garrison described the background of the request and stated it was for a building 
refresh.

Michael Webber was present to explain the plan.

The Board agreed with the plan but suggested some alterations to the canopy.

MOTION Motion to approve Architectural Review and Final Review of Materials
with canopy suggestions for the property located at 1442 Montgomery 
Hwy. was made by Mr. Ellis.  Second was made by Mr. Pugh.  Voice vote 
as follows:

Mr. Pugh – yes Mr. Ellis– yes
Mr. Weaver- yes Mrs. Coshatt – yes
Mr. Giddens– yes Mr. Thompson – yes
Motion carries.

___________________________
Conrad Garrison
City Planner







SI
DE

W
AL

K





1/
21

/2
02

1 
   

  D
ES

IG
N

 R
EV

IE
W

 B
O

AR
D



Da
te:

CC
E

No
.

Fi
le:

De
c1

8,
20

20

4:
08

:3
7p

m
Ti

me
:

ES
-0

1.d
wg10

28
23

rd
St

re
et

So
uth

Bi
rm

ing
ha

m,
Al

ab
am

a
35

20
5

C C
E

CO
NS

UL
TI

NG
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G,
LL

C

Ph
on

e:
(2

05
)3

52
-2

50
0

Δ
W

eb
:w

ww
.cc

e-
en

g.c
om

20
LS

F0
4

S
H

E
ET

N
U

M
BE

R

P
R

O
JE

C
T

N
U

M
BE

R

67
5

P
R

O
JE

C
T

D
AT

E

12
/1

8/
20

20

R
en

ov
at

io
ns

fo
r

KE
YS

YS

39
28

C
yp

re
ss

D
r.

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
,A

L
35

24
3

C
AD

FI
LE

N
U

M
B

ER

10
1

R
ic

ha
rd

Ar
rin

gt
on

Jr
.B

lv
d.

S.
Bi

rm
in

gh
am

,A
la

ba
m

a
35

23
3

T
20

5.
32

6.
11

31
F

20
5.

32
6.

11
64

w
w

w
.li

ne
sc

al
ef

or
m

.c
om

IS
S

U
E

FO
R

P
ER

M
IT

SC
AL

E:
1"

=
20

'-0
"

SI
TE

PL
AN

-E
LE

CT
RI

CA
L

N

E1
.1



Da
te:

CC
E

No
.

Fi
le:

De
c1

8,
20

20

4:
09

:1
9p

m
Ti

me
:

ES
-0

2.d
wg10

28
23

rd
St

re
et

So
uth

Bi
rm

ing
ha

m,
Al

ab
am

a
35

20
5

C C
E

CO
NS

UL
TI

NG
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G,
LL

C

Ph
on

e:
(2

05
)3

52
-2

50
0

Δ
W

eb
:w

ww
.cc

e-
en

g.c
om

20
LS

F0
4

S
H

E
ET

N
U

M
BE

R

P
R

O
JE

C
T

N
U

M
BE

R

67
5

P
R

O
JE

C
T

D
AT

E

12
/1

8/
20

20

R
en

ov
at

io
ns

fo
r

KE
YS

YS

39
28

C
yp

re
ss

D
r.

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
,A

L
35

24
3

C
AD

FI
LE

N
U

M
B

ER

10
1

R
ic

ha
rd

Ar
rin

gt
on

Jr
.B

lv
d.

S.
Bi

rm
in

gh
am

,A
la

ba
m

a
35

23
3

T
20

5.
32

6.
11

31
F

20
5.

32
6.

11
64

w
w

w
.li

ne
sc

al
ef

or
m

.c
om

IS
S

U
E

FO
R

P
ER

M
IT

SC
AL

E:
1"

=
20

'-0
"

SI
TE

PL
AN

-P
T

ET
RI

CS
N

E1
.2

SC
AL

E:
N

NE
T

PE
'P

L
'

'P
L

'

L
IN

AI
RE

SC
E

LE

P
T

ET
RI

C
ST

SC
AL

E:
N

NE
T

PE
'

1






































4"SS

4"
SS

2"
DW

2"DW

1" PVC

UGP

&T

UGT

P
LA

N
T 

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE
 L

1.
0

S
IT

E
 L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 P
LA

N
L1

.0
N

 O
 R

 T
 H

0 S
C

A
LE

: 

fe
et

10
20

30

1"
 =

 1
0'

TH
IS

 D
RA

W
IN

G
 IS

 T
H

E 
PR

O
PE

RT
Y 

O
F 

LO
RB

ER
BA

U
M

 M
cN

AI
R 

&
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 L
LC

 A
N

D
 IS

 N
O

T 
TO

 B
E 

RE
PR

O
D

U
C

ED
, C

O
PI

ED
, O

R 
 A

LT
ER

ED
 IN

 W
H

O
LE

 O
R 

IN
 P

AR
T 

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

TH
E 

AP
PR

O
VA

L 
O

F 
LO

RB
ER

BA
U

M
 M

cN
AI

R 
&

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S.
  ©

 L
M

A 
PA

RT
N

ER
S

SH
EE

T

22
13

 M
or

ris
 A

ve
, S

ui
te

 3
00

Bi
rm

in
gh

am
, A

l 3
52

03
20

5.
83

4.
47

11
w

w
w

.lo
rb

er
ba

um
m

cn
air

.co
m

P
R

O
J.

 C
O

D
E

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y

R
E

V
IE

W
E

D
 B

Y

D
M

L

D
E

M

I S
 S

 U
 E

 D
D

A
TE

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

R
 E

 V
 I 

S
 I 

O
 N

 S

19
-0

20

A  LANDSCAPE  DEVELOPMENT  FOR

Cohn Plastic Surgery
3127 Blue Lake Drive
Vestavia Hills, Alabama

LORBERB
A

U
M

M
c N A I R

S
ite

ng i n n al PLand
sc

a
p

e
A

r c
h

i t
e c t s

U r b a n D e s i g n
e

r s

 S

 A

 S  O
 C

 I 
A

 T
 E

 S

10
0%

 F
O

R
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

10
-9

-1
9

10
0%

 F
O

R
 S

U
B

M
IT

TA
L

12
-2

3-
20

ST
RE

ET
 F

RO
N

TA
G

E 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
(6

2 
l.f

.)
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

: T
RE

ES
 (2

), 
SH

RU
BS

(2
0)

PR
O

VI
D

ED
: T

RE
ES

 (2
), 

SH
RU

BS
(2

7)

ST
RE

ET
 F

RO
N

TA
G

E 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
(1

75
 l.

f.)
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

: T
RE

ES
 (5

), 
SH

RU
BS

(5
8)

PR
O

VI
D

ED
: T

RE
ES

 (5
), 

SH
RU

BS
(6

0)

D
O

 N
O

T 
TO

U
C

H
 S

TR
EA

M
 D

U
RI

N
G

C
O

N
ST

RU
C

TI
O

N

C
AM

PA
N

IA
 W

AT
ER

 F
EA

TU
RE

 - 
EC

H
O

 P
AR

K
FO

U
N

TA
IN

 - 
FT

-3
02

 - 
N

AT
U

RA
L 

FI
N

IS
H

 - 
PR

O
VI

D
E

PO
W

ER
 A

N
D

 W
AT

ER
 T

O
 T

H
E 

FO
U

N
TA

IN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

C
O

RI
N

G
 P

AT
TE

RN

ST
RE

ET
 F

RO
N

TA
G

E 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
(2

2 
l.f

.)
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

: T
RE

ES
 (1

), 
SH

RU
BS

(7
)

PR
O

VI
D

ED
: T

RE
ES

 (1
), 

SH
RU

BS
(7

)

BU
FF

ER
 'B

' L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

(1
75

 l.
f.)

RE
Q

U
IR

ED
: T

RE
ES

 (1
8)

, S
H

RU
BS

(5
3)

PR
O

VI
D

ED
: T

RE
ES

 (1
8)

, S
H

RU
BS

(5
3)

ST
RE

ET
 F

RO
N

TA
G

E 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
(1

8 
l.f

.)
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

: T
RE

ES
 (1

), 
SH

RU
BS

(6
)

PR
O

VI
D

ED
: T

RE
ES

 (1
), 

SH
RU

BS
(7

)

ST
RE

ET
 F

RO
N

TA
G

E 
LA

N
D

SC
AP

E 
(8

5 
l.f

.)
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

: T
RE

ES
 (2

), 
SH

RU
BS

(2
8)

PR
O

VI
D

ED
: T

RE
ES

 (2
), 

SH
RU

BS
(2

8)

BU
IL

D
IN

G
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
(5

36
 l.

f.)
RE

Q
U

IR
ED

: C
AN

O
PY

 T
RE

ES
 (1

), 
U

N
D

ER
ST

O
RY

 T
RE

ES
 (1

3)
, S

H
RU

BS
(1

08
)

PR
O

VI
D

ED
: C

AN
O

PY
 T

RE
ES

 (1
), 

U
N

D
ER

ST
O

RY
 T

RE
ES

 (1
3)

, S
H

RU
BS

(1
12

)

18
" X

 1
8"

 P
EA

C
O

C
K 

PA
VE

R 
IN

 R
IC

E
W

H
IT

E 
O

R 
AP

PR
O

VE
D

 A
LT

ER
N

AT
IV

E

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 B
AN

D
 IN

 B
ET

W
EE

N
C

O
LU

M
N

S

EL
EG

AN
T 

EA
RT

H
 M

AR
G

EA
U

X
JA

RD
IN

ER
E,

 O
J2

32
, I

N
 F

RE
N

C
H

 W
AX

C
O

N
C

RE
TE

 B
AN

D
 IN

 B
ET

W
EE

N
 C

O
LU

M
N

S

C
AM

PA
N

IA
 W

AT
ER

 F
EA

TU
RE

 - 
EC

H
O

 P
AR

K
FO

U
N

TA
IN

 - 
FT

-3
02

 - 
N

AT
U

RA
L 

FI
N

IS
H

 - 
PR

O
VI

D
E

PO
W

ER
 A

N
D

 W
AT

ER
 T

O
 T

H
E 

FO
U

N
TA

IN

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

C
O

RI
N

G
 P

AT
TE

RN

M
AI

N
 C

O
N

C
RE

TE
 W

AL
K 

W
IT

H
 P

AT
TE

RN
AS

 S
H

O
W

N
 - 

PR
O

VI
D

E 
IN

TE
G

RA
L

C
O

LO
R 

O
F 

O
C

H
RE

 IN
 C

O
N

C
RE

TE

M
AI

N
 C

O
N

C
RE

TE
 W

AL
K 

W
IT

H
 P

AT
TE

RN
AS

 S
H

O
W

N
 - 

PR
O

VI
D

E 
IN

TE
G

RA
L

C
O

LO
R 

O
F 

O
C

H
RE

 IN
 C

O
N

C
RE

TE















AL US23815 - Vestavia Hills City Center

D
es

ig
n

er
Fu

tu
re

 E
ne

rg
y

S
ol

ut
io

ns
D

at
e

12
/2

9/
20

20
S

h
ee

t 
S

iz
e

11
x1

7 1 
of

 1

8.
7

8.
8

8.
1

7.
1

5.
3

9.
1

8.
0

6.
2

9.
7

7.
8

7.
3

10
.4

7.
4

6.
9

12
.3

7.
1

8.
1

12
.7

7.
4

8.
7

12
.2

12
.1

7.
2

9.
7

9.
1

10
.7

6.
2

11
.0

10
.6

5.
5

6.
5

10
.2

9.
7

5.
2

6.
8

10
.1

9.
0

7.
3

9.
7

7.
6

9.
5

8.
8

7.
0

6.
6

5.
5

5.
4

6.
6

12
.5

13
.4

7.
1

5.
1

7.
9

9.
2

5.
4

9.
5

8.
2

6.
0

9.
1

6.
9

9.
6

9.
1

6.
1

6.
0

5.
2

7.
4

6.
9

5.
8

9.
3

7.
3

5.
1

8.
3

7.
3

7.
1

8.
8

2.
9

4.
5

3.
2

1.
2

2.
4

0.
3

0.
6

0.
6

0.
7

2.
1

4.
1

4.
9

4.
9

2.
4

4.
1

2.
7

1.
4

3.
9

3.
6

4.
3

4.
6

3.
7

4.
6

2.
3

2.
3

5.
0

4.
4

2.
3

2.
4

4.
1

3.
6

2.
1

2.
3

3.
7

3.
0

1.
8

2.
2

3.
3

2.
3

0.
9

1.
7

3.
3

3.
2

2.
0

2.
0

2.
7

2.
8

1.
7

1.
6

1.
8

1.
8

1.
2

1.
2

1.
2

1.
1

4.
5

4.
9

4.
7

4.
0

3.
6

2.
7

2.
9

3.
9

3.
8

1.
3

4.
5

4.
2

2.
5

4.
5

4.
6

3.
8

3.
5

4.
1

2.
9

1.
3

3.
0

2.
8

1.
7

1.
6

2.
3

2.
6

1.
9

2.
0

2.
9

3.
2

2.
2

3.
1

4.
8

3.
3

4.
4

1.
9

3.
1

3.
3

2.
1

2.
6

3.
9

5.
0

2.
3

4.
5

4.
8

2.
0

1.
7

3.
8

4.
7

13
.5

13
.5

S
ta

ti
st

ic
s

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

S
ym

b
ol

A
vg

M
ax

M
in

M
ax

/
M

in
A

vg
/

M
in

C
al

c 
Z
on

e 
#

1
5.

2 
fc

13
.5

 f
c

0.
3 

fc
45

.0
:1

17
.3

:1

S
ch

ed
u

le

S
ym

b
ol

La
b

el
Im

ag
e

Q
TY

M
an

u
fa

ct
u

re
r

C
at

al
og

 N
u

m
b

er
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
La

m
p

N
u

m
b

er
La

m
p

s
Fi

le
n

am
e

Lu
m

en
s

p
er

La
m

p

Lu
m

en
M

u
lt

ip
lie

r
LL

F
W

at
ta

g
e

Ef
fi

ci
en

cy
D

is
tr

ib
u

t
io

n
P

ol
ar

 P
lo

t
N

ot
es

E

3
Am

er
ic

an
El

ec
tr

ic
 L

ig
ht

in
g

AV
L 

1X
M

 S
C

 S
M

 F
G

AV
L 

SE
R

IE
S 

10
00

W
 M

H
,

SY
M

M
ET

R
IC

 F
LA

T 
G

LA
SS

.
O

N
E 

10
00

-W
AT

T 
C

LE
AR

BT
37

 M
ET

AL
 H

AL
ID

E,
VE

R
TI

C
AL

 B
AS

E 
U

P
PO

S.

1
AV

L_
1X

M
_S

C
_S

M
_F

G
.ie

s
11

00
00

1
0.

6
10

86
55

%
TY

PE
 V

S,
C

U
TO

FF
,

BU
G

R
AT

IN
G

:
B5

 -
 U

1 
-

G
5

F

6
Am

er
ic

an
El

ec
tr

ic
 L

ig
ht

in
g

AV
L 

1X
M

 S
C

 S
M

 F
G

AV
L 

SE
R

IE
S 

10
00

W
 M

H
,

SY
M

M
ET

R
IC

 F
LA

T 
G

LA
SS

.
O

N
E 

10
00

-W
AT

T 
C

LE
AR

BT
37

 M
ET

AL
 H

AL
ID

E,
VE

R
TI

C
AL

 B
AS

E 
U

P
PO

S.

1
AV

L_
1X

M
_S

C
_S

M
_F

G
.ie

s
11

00
00

1
0.

6
21

72
55

%
TY

PE
 V

S,
C

U
TO

FF
,

BU
G

R
AT

IN
G

:
B5

 -
 U

1 
-

G
5

G

5
Am

er
ic

an
El

ec
tr

ic
 L

ig
ht

in
g

AV
L 

1X
M

 S
C

 S
M

 F
G

AV
L 

SE
R

IE
S 

10
00

W
 M

H
,

SY
M

M
ET

R
IC

 F
LA

T 
G

LA
SS

.
O

N
E 

10
00

-W
AT

T 
C

LE
AR

BT
37

 M
ET

AL
 H

AL
ID

E,
VE

R
TI

C
AL

 B
AS

E 
U

P
PO

S.

1
AV

L_
1X

M
_S

C
_S

M
_F

G
.ie

s
11

00
00

1
0.

6
32

58
55

%
TY

PE
 V

S,
C

U
TO

FF
,

BU
G

R
AT

IN
G

:
B5

 -
 U

1 
-

G
5



AL US23815 - Vestavia Hills City Center

D
es

ig
n

er
Fu

tu
re

 E
ne

rg
y

S
ol

ut
io

ns
D

at
e

12
/2

9/
20

20
S

h
ee

t 
S

iz
e

11
x1

7 1 
of

 1

8.
5

11
.6

10
.8

5.
2

5.
6

6.
4

5.
5

7.
7

21
.8

14
.8

5.
1

24
.7

15
.8

5.
9

28
.5

13
.3

7.
2

9.
8

11
.0

9.
4

8.
9

8.
1

8.
5

6.
9

8.
0

5.
1

5.
6

6.
6

6.
1

5.
3

22
.1

18
.4

14
.1

11
.5

15
.9

9.
0

13
.0

5.
9

6.
6

7.
3

7.
6

5.
3

13
.1

6.
1

6.
7

10
.3

8.
8

7.
3

7.
0

5.
3

12
.0

2.
5

3.
4

0.
2

0.
9

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
1

0.
8

1.
1

3.
0

3.
0

1.
3

1.
3

1.
6

0.
7

1.
1

3.
8

4.
6

1.
9

1.
8

2.
1

2.
0

1.
8

2.
6

5.
0

4.
6

2.
8

3.
0

2.
9

1.
0

3.
0

2.
4

2.
7

2.
5

3.
0

2.
4

3.
0

1.
1

0.
6

1.
6

2.
8

1.
7

1.
2

1.
7

2.
6

1.
5

1.
0

1.
4

2.
1

1.
4

1.
0

1.
3

1.
7

0.
8

0.
5

1.
1

2.
1

1.
5

1.
2

1.
9

1.
9

1.
0

0.
9

1.
4

1.
4

0.
9

0.
9

1.
1

1.
0

1.
4

1.
9

1.
8

1.
0

1.
4

4.
0

3.
2

0.
9

1.
4

2.
7

2.
0

0.
5

4.
1

2.
1

1.
6

1.
1

2.
0

0.
9

2.
5

0.
5

1.
9

2.
0

1.
3

4.
3

4.
0

1.
2

1.
7

0.
8

2.
4

0.
6

0.
4

0.
8

1.
6

1.
1

0.
8

1.
4

1.
4

1.
0

1.
2

1.
9

1.
7

0.
7

1.
3

2.
8

2.
3

1.
3

1.
8

1.
7

2.
3

1.
9

1.
6

2.
2

5.
0

2.
1

2.
0

1.
7

4.
3

0.
9

32
.4

S
ta

ti
st

ic
s

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

S
ym

b
ol

A
vg

M
ax

M
in

M
ax

/
M

in
A

vg
/M

in

C
al

c 
Z
on

e 
#

1
4.

3 
fc

32
.4

 f
c

0.
1 

fc
32

4.
0:

1
43

.0
:1

S
ch

ed
u

le

S
ym

b
ol

La
b

el
Im

ag
e

Q
TY

M
an

u
fa

ct
u

re
r

C
at

al
og

 N
u

m
b

er
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
La

m
p

N
u

m
b

er
La

m
p

s
Fi

le
n

am
e

Lu
m

en
s

p
er

La
m

p

Lu
m

en
M

u
lt

ip
lie

r
LL

F
W

at
ta

g
e

Ef
fi

ci
en

cy
D

is
tr

ib
u

t
io

n
P

ol
ar

 P
lo

t
N

ot
es

A

5
Fu

tu
re

 E
ne

rg
y

So
lu

tio
ns

FL
-2

15
2-

22
0-

LE
D

-7
-B

5
Fo

rm
ed

 a
lu

m
in

um
 h

ou
si

ng
,

w
hi

te
 r

ef
le

ct
or

 w
ith

 o
pt

ic
s,

 o
pe

n
en

cl
os

ur
e

28
 W

hi
te

 L
ED

s
1

FL
-2

15
2-

22
0-

LE
D

-7
-B

5.
ie

s
29

48
0

1
1

66
0

10
0%

B

6
Fu

tu
re

 E
ne

rg
y

So
lu

tio
ns

FL
-2

15
2-

22
0-

LE
D

-7
-B

5
Fo

rm
ed

 a
lu

m
in

um
 h

ou
si

ng
,

w
hi

te
 r

ef
le

ct
or

 w
ith

 o
pt

ic
s,

 o
pe

n
en

cl
os

ur
e

28
 W

hi
te

 L
ED

s
1

FL
-2

15
2-

22
0-

LE
D

-7
-B

5.
ie

s
29

48
0

1
1

44
0

10
0%

C

3
Fu

tu
re

 E
ne

rg
y

So
lu

tio
ns

FL
-2

15
2-

22
0-

LE
D

-7
-B

5
Fo

rm
ed

 a
lu

m
in

um
 h

ou
si

ng
,

w
hi

te
 r

ef
le

ct
or

 w
ith

 o
pt

ic
s,

 o
pe

n
en

cl
os

ur
e

28
 W

hi
te

 L
ED

s
1

FL
-2

15
2-

22
0-

LE
D

-7
-B

5.
ie

s
29

48
0

1
1

22
0

10
0%


